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VEVORANDI™ "OR: T, A, Hind, Chief
¢ fopuards,Dranch, Region III

FROM: U, G. vcCoraick, Assistant Director
Division of Safeguards Inspectiom, IE
SUBJECT: INRESOLVED ITEMS - DAVIS-PESSE

The ARR response concerning the visual encdding of VA badges is enclosed.

Please note that “RR's interpretation of 73.35(d)(7) differs from NMES's
interpretation of the same words in 73.52(c)(4) and standard security

practice. NRR will apparently find either approach acceptable, depending
won caplementing features of the licensee's security program,

/S [

R. G. 'cCormick, Assistant Director
Division of Safeguards Inspection
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
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Enclosure: -7
As Stated Above

CONTACT: L. L. Bush
(492-8080)

cc: W, Martin, Region I
W. Xenma, Region II
J. Ward, Region IV
L. Norderhaug, Region V
J. Miller, NRR (w/o enclosure)
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